

NEIGHBOURHOOD COMMITTEE (N&W2) - PETERBOROUGH NORTH AREA COMMITTEE

**WEDNESDAY 5 OCTOBER 2011
7.30PM**

**Ken Stimpson Community School, Sundance House, Staniland Way,
Werrington, Peterborough, Cambridgeshire PE4 6JT**

This Area Committee will be preceded by a Ward Forum at 6.00pm. This will be a chance for you to talk to your Ward Councillor about any issues affecting the area. This will be followed by a Neighbourhood Panel from 6.30 – 7.30pm, to discuss policing issues in the area.

AGENDA

- | | |
|---|---|
| 1. Apologies for absence
<i>To receive any apologies from members unable to attend the meeting</i> | Chairman |
| 2. Declarations of interest
<i>Members to declare any personal/personal prejudicial interests in any items on this agenda</i> | Chairman |
| 3. Minutes from the previous meeting
<i>To agree the minutes of the last meeting and matters arising (including update from Neighbourhood Manager)</i> | Chairman &
Neighbourhood
Manager |
| 4. Open Session
<i>An opportunity for any member of the public, elected and co-opted members of the Neighbourhood Committee to raise anything that affects your area and to suggest items for future meetings</i> | All |
| 5. Matters For Committee Decision
a) Annual Budget
<i>A vote by elected Members on the capital budget allocation of £25,000</i> | All elected
Members

Report |

6. **Updates on Matters of Interest Relevant to the Committee**

- | | |
|--|---|
| <p>a) Peterborough North Neighbourhood Committee Ward Tour
<i>Initial briefing from the first Peterborough North Neighbourhood Committee ward tour</i></p> | <p>Update from
Neighbourhood
Manager</p> |
| <p>b) Enterprise Peterborough
<i>Enterprise Peterborough will present on how their service will develop in Peterborough and answer questions from residents</i></p> | <p>Presentation by
Enterprise
Peterborough</p> |
| <p>c) Peterborough North Youth Forum
<i>The launch of a youth forum to work alongside the Peterborough North area Committee</i></p> | <p>Cherry Lester</p> |

7. **Next Meeting**

The next meeting will be held on 24 January 2012

Committee Members:

Councillors:

Werrington North - Cllrs John Fox, Judy Fox, and S Lane
Werrington South – Cllrs C Burton, D Fower and P Thacker
Paston – Cllrs D Day, S Day and G Simons
Walton - Cllrs N Sandford and A Shaheed

For enquiries about your Neighbourhood Committee or about this meeting please contact:

Neighbourhood Manager: Julie Rivett on 01733 864080 E-mail: Julie.rivett@peterborough.gov.uk

Democratic Services: Alex Daynes on 01733 452447 E-mail Alexander.daynes@peterborough.gov.uk

***All members of the public in WERRINGTON NORTH, WERRINGTON SOUTH,
PASTON and WALTON WARDS are invited
to attend a meeting of the
Peterborough North Area Committee
(Area North and West 2) on
Wednesday 5 October at 7.30 pm
at Ken Stimpson Community School***

STANDING INVITATIONS

NAME	REPRESENTING
Mark Bennett-Tighe	Cambridgeshire Fire & Rescue Service
Inspector Karen Newton	Cambridgeshire Police
Cherry Lester	Children's Services
Steve Dumbrell	Cross Keys Homes
Chris Campling	NHS Peterborough
David Bacon	NHS Peterborough
Gary Goose	Safer Peterborough Partnership
Richard Harris	Youth Council Representative
Lawrence Wright	North Team East Urban Panel
Margaret Huggett	Brookfield Home Park Residents Association
David Shelton	South Honeywell Residents Association
Sally Stainton-Roberts	Hodgson Community Association
Barbara Duerden	Loxley Community Association
Dot Pearson	Paston & Gunthorpe Community Association
Elaine Butler	Walton Community Association
Jackie Sidney	Werrington Community Association
David Hedges	Werrington Neighbourhood Council